

STAIRFOOT WARD ALLIANCE

MEETING NOTES

Meeting Title:	Stairfoot Ward Alliance Meeting
Date & Time:	26th April 2022
Location:	St Andrews

1. Attendees	2. Apologies
Cllr Bowler (Chair), Cllr Dyson, Cllr Gillis, Craig Aubrey (CDO), Robert Stendall, Dave Winnard, Cath Winder, Roy Marsden, Cynthia Cunningham, Kay Thewlis, Sian Pearson	Brian Swaine, Lisa Hammond, Gav Frost, Fiona Rouble

3. Declarations of pecuniary & nonpecuniary interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
CW has a funding bid in from Kendray Together		
4. Notes and Matters Arising	Action/Decision	Action lead
Small Sparks hasn't been raised to £1,500.	Raise to £1,500	CA
5. Budget		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Main budget: £26,729.75 • Environmental budget: £650 • Small Sparks Fund: £250 		
6. Ward Alliance Fund Applications	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Barnsley Main Heritage (£2,400) This has been agreed by other wards, and so will now be released by Stairfoot • Kendray Together (£2,095) A funding has been put in for a large Jubilee party in Kendray Central Park. Money has been raised by the group and they are wanting funding to support the event, ensuring all young people are free. • Oakhill Safety (£475.20) ongoing and working with council/academy trust, but we are waiting for crossing patrol to be employed to progress • Defibs (£6000) ongoing, waiting for confirmation from the areas selected to have defibs. Once confirmed we will progress with agreeing funds. 	Funding to be sent off Complete information and send to WA to agree by email Continue to progress Continue to progress	CA CW/CA CA CA
7. Ward Alliance Priorities and Action Plan	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 92 Baskets (6 from ward alliance) have been requested for 2022. 2022 is now closed and 2023 list is open. Next steps will take place now. <p>Spring Baskets are out and look good. Ardsley have had a few baskets pulled down. The WA have agreed to fund any replacements if necessary.</p>	Finalise list and send off order	CA/Volunteers

<p>Need a design for 6th WA plaque to go outside the crem</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Healthy Holidays are now on Yortender. This means they are open for groups to bid into for Summer and Xmas. • Great British Spring Clean event was success, with 17 bags and a sign collected. Discussed the great work DW is doing across the Stairfoot and Ardsley area. • Priorities: It was agreed that C-19 would be removed from the priorities now and the others supported what we want to achieve. • Bunting Workshop: The WA have agreed to put on a number of bunting workshops for the jubilee. The group agreed to funding £200 of materials and pass this out to groups. • CSG and PACT: Meetings are to be reinstated, with Stairfoot CSG to continue on from the good work in Ardsley. This meeting with be for the ward and separate into to areas if it gets too large. PACT Meetings to restart 28th April and rotate around Dodworth, Kingstone, Stairfoot and Worsbrough. 	<p>Changed and send out to members</p> <p>Order materials and set up sessions</p> <p>CSG set for 7th June 6pm. Send out invite to locality</p>	<p>CA</p> <p>CA</p> <p>CA/DW</p>
<p>8. Any Future Agenda Items / issues for discussion</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<p>9. Any Other Business:</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Barnsley Main event went well and they'd like to thank those who visited. 		
<p>10. Date and time of next and future meetings:</p>	<p>Action/Decision</p>	<p>Action lead</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Monday 16th May 4.30pm on teams 		